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Questions and Answers
Q1:  Regarding Qualifications, Inspectors with a degree (bachelors, masters or higher), could other degrees such as construction management meet the required education?	
A:  No.  It has to be a civil engineer.
Q2:   RFQ comes out.  We get contacted by primes.  We spend a lot of time to   provide them what they want from us. We are a part of their team.  They get selected.  They get the contract and we never hear from them.  What’s going on?	
A:  Were are sorry about that.  Caltrans A&E contracts are On-Call contracts and Caltrans requests Consultants to provide services when services are needed.  There is no guarantee that services and all services would be requested.  Also, Caltrans screens the team prior commencing the work to make sure the selected individual’s qualifications matches the required services in the Task Order. Beyond that, Caltrans does not have a control of work assigned to subconsutlants by the prime consultant. 
Q3, a:  Please Clarify that each contract is for two (2) positions staff only?
A:  It’s not for two (2) positions, it’s for two (2) classifications. First classification is the Contract Manager or Project Manager, the other classification is the Assistant Resident Engineer.
Q3, b:  How does the DBE participation of 15% will apply, if that’s the case?	
A:  These are small contracts that are tailored to be within the qualifications and capacity of small and or DBE firms.  So a Small/DBE firm can submit an SOQ for these two contracts if they have the proper qualifications.  If a large firm submits the SOQ, then they would be required to meet the DBE requirements. 
Q4: Can Caltrans have set a side contracts for DBE firms only?	
A:  No
Q5: Will the selection process and interview be in District 7 and by District 7 staff?	
[bookmark: _GoBack]A:  The location of the interview and interview panel has not been finalized.  At this time, we are planning to have the interview in Caltrans facilities and by Caltrans staff.
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